From: Bob Spindell - Elections
Subject: Re: WEC - Ballot Access

Date: September 14, 2020 at 6:39 PM
To: amy.gardner@washost.com
Cc: Magney, Reid - ELECTIONS Reid.Magney@wisconsin.gov

Amy:
Per our conversation today.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Robert F. Spindell, Jr.

Commissioner

Wisconsin Election Commission

Direct: 414 276 6331
RSpindell@Gottesman-Company.com
Web Site: www.Gottesman-Company.com

From: "Bob Spindell" [rspindell@gottesman-company.com]
Date: 08/22/2020 13:54

To: "Kevin Zeese"

Subject: Re: WEC - Ballot Access

Please call me I

Bob Spindell

Senior Vice President
Regional Manager Midwest
Gottesman Company

Direct: I

www.Gottesman-Company.com
Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Aug 2020, at 21:53, Kevin Zeese wrote:
Who do you think would be a good lawyer to handle this case?

KZ

On Fri, Aug 21, 2020, 7:53 PM Robert F. Spindell <} > \/rote:

Kzeese:

| am one of the six Commissioner on the Wisconsin Election Commission and was one of the three Republican Members pushing to
get the Green Party Ticket on the Ballot.

| am very sorry. but not surprised, the three Democrat Commissioners fought hard to keep the Green Party off the Ballot. The
Democrat Party obviously believes this action would push your members to vote for Biden -- if they could not vote for their own
Green Party Candidates. As | mentioned at the hearing yesterday, | had examined every single petition page, prior to the hearing,
and found each and every page to be very carefully and well done. A few pages may have had the wrong VP address for a
particular date, but only a very few from my examination. | am also sorry you apparently had problems with the telephone advice
given by WEC and not receiving -- or receiving too late - some email notifications. We will work on these problems for the future.

The issue of course, was whether your Vice Presidential Candidate, a Milwaukee African American native | believe, actually lived at
the TV address. if so, what was the date she moved from the TV address to the Royal Address?

At the hearing | gave my best answers to these questions based upon my review of your documents submitted. But, | am curious,
(only personally- not as a member of the Commission). You certainly do not need to provide me with those two answers - but if you
want, and it will not interfere with your possible lawsuit, | would sure like to know.

Bob

Bob Spindell
Commissioner
Wisconsin Election Commission

Direct: I
e








